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October 4, 2010

TO: Dee F. Bruemmer, County Administrator
FROM: Sarah Kautz, Budget Manager
SUBI: Approving FY10 Fund Transfers

The County’s audit firm stated during prior year audits that the Board approval of fund transfers should be made
prior to year end. Staff advised the audit firm that the calculation of all transfer amounts (i.e.: for interest carnings,
capital purchases, ete) would not be possible until after year end amounts have been booked, which is subsequent
to year end (under accrual accounting). They recommend that the Board pass a general resolution prior to year end
with a follow up memo from staff provided to the Board at a later date.

The final transfer amounts that had not been calculated in June are found below in the gray boxes for the Board’s
information.
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Génerai Fund Secondary Roads 655,516 Property Tax Funding _.

:..Pl(;;.).m ty tax undmg :
Property tax funding

econdary Roads
County Library

It is recommended the Board approve these fund transfers at their next meeting.

Ce: Craig Hufford, Treasurer’s Office
Wes Rostenbach, Auditor’s Office



